
MEMORANDUM 

To: The Honorable Jason Ervin 
Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations 

From: Patricia Jackowiak 
Director/Chief Administrative Law Judge 
Department of Administrative Hearings 

CC: Kennedy Bartley 
Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 

Date: December 12, 2024 

Re: Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 

ID#: 30-01 

The following information is provided in response to questions posed at our department’s 
hearing on December 3, 2024, to discuss the proposed 2025 budget.   

Alderman Dowell asked for a breakdown of citations, and how many of the hearings are non-
suited. 

Please see the attached report. Please note that the 2024 statistics are only through 

June 30,2024. DOAH has been advised that the Department of Finance will update the 

geocodes for the remainder of 2024 by year end. 

As always, please let me know if you have any further questions. 





















































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
Chief External Affairs Officer, Mayor’s Office 

Date: December 12, 2024 

Re: Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 

ID#: 30-02 

The following information is provided in response to questions posed at our department’s 
hearing on December 3, 2024, to discuss the proposed 2025 budget.   

Alderman Lee and Lawson asked for a breakdown of citations by department/ward. Since 2019 
where are the cases coming from and where are the drop-offs? 

Please see the attached report. Please note that non-suits in Buildings cases confirm that 
there was full compliance by the property owner and not a failure to prosecute. Also, these 
reports capture the initial dispositions and do not include the results of any motions to set 
aside a default judgement.   

As always, please let me know if you have any further questions. 
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